FILED FEB 27, 2017
DOCUMENT NO. 02309-17
State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: February 27, 2017

TO: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM:  Melinda Watts, Engineering Specialist, Division of Engineering - (’-%S_—
) gL

RE: Docket No.160193 — WU- Application for approval of transfer of certain water

facilities and Certificate No. 619-W from McLeod Gardens Water Company to
McLeod Gardens Water Ultilities, LLC, in Polk County.

Please file the attached “Customer Notice approval” in the above mentioned docket file.

Thank you


FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED FEB 27, 2017
DOCUMENT NO. 02309-17
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK


Melinda Watts

L )

To: Mike Smallridge
Cc: Wesley Taylor
Subject: RE: Draft Customer Notice approval

‘Mr. Smallridge:

‘Thank you lor your responsiveness. 1 have reviewed your revised customer notice. This email will serve as
stall’s approval, and I will have it filed in the docket lile.

Plcase let me know if you have any questions.

Mclinda Waltts
Florida Public Service Commission

From: Mike Smallridge [mailto:mike@fus1lic.com]
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2017 12:57 PM

To: Melinda Watts

Subject:

Sorry forgot to change the date to March 1,2017



NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR AUTHORITY TO TRANSFER WATER
CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORIZATION TO ANOTHER REGULATED
UTILITY.

(Section 367.071, Florida Statutes)

LEGAL NOTICE

Notice is hereby given on March 1, 2017, pursuant to Section 367.071, Florida Statutes, of the application
for a transfer of Water Certificate No.619-W held by McLeod Gardens Water Company from McLeod
Gardens Water Company to McLeod Gardens Utilities, LLC providing service to the following described
territory in Polk County, Florida.

DESCRIPTION OF TERRITORY SERVED

IN SECTION 13, TOWNSHIP 29 SOUTH, RANGE 25 EAST:

THE SOUTH 891 FEET OF THE NE 1/4 OF THE SE 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 13, LESS THE SOUTH 40
FEET THEREOF FOR BOMBER ROAD.

IN SECTION 18, TOWNSHIP 29 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST.

THE NW 1/4 OF THE SW 1/4 OF SAID SECTION 18, LESS THE SOUTH 40 FEET THEREOF FOR
BOMBER ROAD.

The Common Name of the development is McLeod Gardens.

The Application Docket number is 160193-WU.-Application for approval of transfer of certain
water facilities and Certificate no. 619-W from McLeod Gardens Water Company to McLeod
Gardens Utilities, LLC, in Polk County.

McLeod Gardens Utilities, LLC is not requesting any changes to its rates, classifications, rules and
regulations in this application, however, new administrative charges have been requested. Any objection
to the said application must be made in writing and filed with Office of Commission Clerk, Florida Public
Service Commission, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850, within thirty (30)
days from the date of this notice.

McLeod Gardens Utilities, LLC
3336 Grand Blvd.
Suite 102
Holiday, FL. 34690
Email: utilitymessage@fus1llc.com
Phone: 863-904-5574
Fax: 727-940-2907





